First Assembly (No.048) Third Session (189)



COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NAIROBI CITY

FIRST ASSEMBLY - (THIRD SESSION)

NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY

VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS

WEDNESDAY, JULY 29, 2015

- **1.** The House assembled at Twenty Five minutes to Three O'clock.
- **2.** The Proceedings were opened with Prayer.

QUORUM OF THE ASSEMBLY

The Speaker having confirmed that there was no Quorum caused the Division Bell to be rung for Ten minutes.

There being no Quorum at the expiry of the ten minutes, the bell was rung for further five minutes.

There being a Quorum at the expiry of the five minutes, the Speaker called the Assembly to order.

3. <u>COMMUNICATION FROM THE CHAIR</u>

The Speaker conveyed the following communication from the Chair:-

"Hon. Members, I would like to inform members on quorum of the Assembly pursuant to Standing Order 31 (1) a quorum of the County Assembly or of a Committee of the whole County Assembly shall be a third of its members.

(2) If there is not a quorum present when the Chair is taken, at the time appointed for a meeting of the County Assembly, immediately after the saying of the prayer, the Speaker shall order the bell to be rung for ten minutes, and if no quorum is present at the expiration of the ten minutes, the Speaker may direct that the bell be rung for a further five minutes and if there is still no quorum present, the Speaker shall adjourn the County Assembly forthwith to the next sitting.

Hon. Members, there has been challenges on quorum during the plenary sessions and to avoid members not coming or coming early and waiting, assembly will be sitting at exactly 2:30 pm." Thank you."

(No.048) <u>WEDNESDAY, JULY 29, 2015</u>

4. <u>NOTICE OF MOTION (Hon. Osman Adow, MCA)</u>

Pursuant to Standing Order 30 the following notice of motion was given.

a) Motion on adjournment on definite matter of urgent county importance

5. STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 41(2)(c)

Pursuant to Standing Order 41 (2) (c) the following statements were requested:-

- i. Hon. Kennedy Oduru requested for a statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Planning and Housing regarding the ongoing construction of a building near a Calvat opposite downstream carwash at Lucky Summer Ward.
- ii. Hon. Diana Kapeen requested a statement from the Chairperson of the Select Committee on Wards Development Fund regarding funds allocated to the kitty for various projects.

6. STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 41(2)(c)

Pursuant to the provisions of Standing Order 41(2) (c), the following Statement were responded to – $\,$

- i. The Chairperson of the Select Committee on Wards Development Fund responded to a statement by Hon. David Mberia regarding the progress in implementation of the fund.
- The Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Culture and Community Services responded to a statement by Hon. Alexina Mudi regarding the operation of Free Town bar which is located 200 meters away from Kihumbuini Primary School in Kangemi
- iii. The Chairperson of the Select Committee on Budget and Appropriations responded to a statement by Hon. Nelson Masiga regarding some monies promised by the China Government to the Nairobi County Government.
- iv. The Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Agriculture, Environment and Natural Resources responded to a statement by Hon. Osman Adow regarding garbage collection in Eastleigh North Ward.

(No.047) <u>WEDNESDAY, JULY 29, 2015</u>

7. **ASSEMBLY ROSE** -One minute to Four O'clock.

MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on Thursday, July 30, 2015 at 2.30p.m --x--